THE 20 AUG 05 VIOLATIONS
COUNT I:

On or about 20 AUG 05, Respondent did export one (1} live Prionailurus g%glgnsis hybrid to Canada from
the United States at Newark International Airport, NJ. All populations of the Poonailurus bengg?nsis have
been placed on either Appendix | or Appendix || to the Convention on International Trade in Endangered
Species of Wild Fauna and Flora (CITES), published in the Federal Register effective on 01 JUL 75 and
published in 50 C.F.R. § 23.23. It is unlawful to export or attempt to export any wildlife listed on Appendix | or
Appendix Il from the United States unless an export permit issued by the United States is obtained prior to
stich exportation. 50 C.F R, 523_1 1(a), 23.11{c), 2 .12(;}b+(gg In this case, Respondent exported the
Prionai lensis hybrid without obtaining a U.S. Cl export permit. Respondent therafore violated
76 U.S.C. § 1538(c)(1) by engaging in trade contrary to the provisions of CITES, or violated 168 U.S.C. §
1538(g) by causing a violation of § 1538(c)(1). A civil penalty of $500.00 for this violation will be assessed.

COUNT Ii:

On or about 20 AUG 05, Respondent did export one (1) live Prionailurus bengalensis hybrid to Canada from
the United States at Newark International Airport, NJ. Under the regulations implementing the Endangered
Species Act, it s unlawful to export any wildlife from the United States unless the exporter or its agent files a
certifiad wildlife declaration, Form 3-177, with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service prior to exportation. 50
C.F.R. § 14.83. In this case, Respondent failed to file Enﬁ wildlife declaration prior to exportation.
Respondent therefore violated 16 U.S.C. § 1538(e), which prohibits ang erson from exporting undeclared
fish or wildlife, or violated 16 U.S.C. § 1538(g) by causing a violation o §P1 538(e). A civil penalty of $250.00
for this viclation will be assessed.

COUNT 1II:
On or about 20 AUG 05, Respondent did export one (1) live Prlgqgﬂﬁ rus h&n?a[ansis hybrid to Canada from
the United States at Newark |nternational Airport, MJ. Under the Endangered Species Act, it is unlawful to

enga & in business as an importer or exporter of wildlife without first obtaining permission. 16 U.5.C.
15 E?d]- The requlaticns implementing the Endangered Species Act require that all exporters of wildlife or
their agents notify the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and make such shipments available for inspection at
least 48 hours prior to the estimated time of exportation of any wildlife and pay an inspection fee. 50 C.F.R.
gg 14.54(f), 14.94(a). In this case, Respondent failed to notify the Service of the exportation of the
rionailurus bengalensis hybrid, failed to make the shipment available for inspection, and failed to pay the
required inspection fee. Respondent therefore viclated 16 U.S.C. § 1538(d) by engaging in business as an
exporter of wildlife without the required EEI‘I‘I"IiES'IEIr'I, or viclated 16 U.S.C. § 1538(q) by causing a violation of §
1538{d). A civil panalty of $250.00 for this violation will be assessed.

THE 22 SEP 05 VIOLATIONS
COUNT |W:

On or about 22 SEP 05, Respondent did export one (1) live Erlgngilurus bengalensis hybrid to the United
Kingdom from the United States at Newark International Airport, NJ. Al populations of the Prionail

bengalensis have been placed on either Appendix | or Appendix || to the Convention on International 1rade in
Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora FEITES‘,L published in the Federal Register effective on 01 JUL
75 and published in 50 C.F.R. § 23.23. Itis unlawful to export or attempt to export any wildlife listed on
Appendix | or Appendix Il from the United States unless an export permit issued bly the United States is
obtained pri such exportation. 50 C.F.R. §§ 23.11{a), 23.11(c), 23.12(b){1). In this case, Respondent

exported the Prionailur is hybrid without obtaining a U.S. CITES export permit. Respondent
therefore violated 16 U.5.C. c)(1) by Enga%in in trade contrary to the provisions of CITES, or violated
16 U.5.C. § 1538(g) by causing a violation of § 1538(c)(1). A civil penalty of $500.00 for this violation will be
assessed.

COUNT V:

On or about 22 SEP 05, Respondent did export one (1) live Prionailurus bengalensis h?bril:l to the United
Kingdom from the United States at Newark Internaticnal Airport, ﬁl Under 35& requlations implementing the
Endangerad Species Act, it is unlawful to export any wildlife from the United States unless the exporter or its
agent files a certified wildlife declaration, Form 3-177, with the .S, Fish and Wildlife Service prior to
exportation. 50 C.F.R. § 14.63. In this case, Respondent failed to file any wildlife declaration prior to
exportation. Respondent therefore violated 16 U.5.C. § 1538(e), which prohibits any person from exporting



